

B I L L

No.

1908.

AN Act to Validate and Confirm certain By-Laws of the
City of Wetaskiwin.

WHEREAS the council of the City of Wetaskiwin, purporting to act under and by virtue of the authority conferred upon it by the Municipal Ordinance (being Consolidated Ordinances 1898 and the Wetaskiwin Charter) {Statutes of Alberta 1906, chapter 41}, with the approval of the rate payers as required by said Charter, finally passed certain By-Laws authorizing the issue of debentures of the said city on the dates, for the amounts and for the purposes namely;

By-law No. 87.—Finally passed the 7th day of March, 1907. A By-law to provide for the erection, maintenance and regulations of an Hospital in the City of Wetaskiwin.

By-Law No. 88.—Finally passed the 12th day of March, 1907. A By-law to provide for the raising of the sum of \$140,000.00, for the construction of a Municipal system of water works and sewers in the City of Wetaskiwin.

By-law No. 89.—Finally passed the 12th day of March, 1907. A By-law to provide for the raising of the sum of \$30,000.00, for the purpose of improving, extending, additionally constructing, maintaining and conducting the existing Municipal

Electric Light and power plant in the City of
Wetaskiwin.

And whereas certain moneys have been borrowed
by the said City of Wetaskiwin under and by virtue
of the debentures issued or to be issued thereunder;

And whereas certain doubts have arisen as to the
validity of said by-laws numbers 87, 88, and 89, and
of the debentures issued or to be issued thereunder
by the said City of Wetaskiwin.

And whereas the said City of Wetaskiwin has by
its petition prayed that the said by-laws be con-
firmed and validated.

And whereas it is expedient to grant the prayer
of the said petition.

Therefore His Majesty, by and with the advice
and consent of the Legislative Assembly of the
Province of Alberta, enacts as follows:

1. By-laws numbered 87, 88 and 89, copies whereof
appear as a schedule hereto, of the City of Wet-
askiwin and finally passed by the Council of the
said City, are and each of them is hereby declared
legal, valid, and binding on the City of Wetaskiwin
notwithstanding any informalities, irregularities
or defects therein, either in substance or in form
and each and all of the debentures and the coupons
thereto attached, issued or to be issued thereunder,
are hereby declared legal and valid and the said
City of Wetaskiwin shall be bound to pay each and

all of the said debentures and coupons as therein respectively stated; and all assessments made or to be made for the payment of any and all of the same are confirmed and declared to be legal, valid and binding.

SCHEDULE.

BY-LAW NO. 87.

A BY-LAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE ERECTION, MAINTENANCE AND REGULATIONS OF A HOSPITAL, IN THE CITY OF WETASKIWIN.

~~WHEREAS~~ the Municipal Council of the City of Wetaskiwin deem it expedient that, under and by virtue of the Powers, Provisions and Authorities contained in the Municipal Ordinance (Con. Ord. 1898, ~~o~~. 70) a public hospital be erected, maintained and regulated;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ it will be necessary for the purposes aforesaid to raise the sum of \$2500.00, in respect of the proposed erection, maintenance and regulation of the said Hospital by a loan on the credit of the Corporation at large;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ it is expedient that the time of repayment of the proposed indebtedness of \$2500.00 should be extended over a period of twenty years, and that the said indebtedness should bear interest at a rate not exceeding 5 per centum per annum; ^{the} and that ~~no~~ debentures to be issued in pursuance of this By-law should be dated as of the actual date of the issue thereof, and shall provide for the repayment of the principal of the said indebtedness and the interest with respect thereof in equal aggregate yearly sums during the said period of twenty years within which the said indebtedness and interest is to be discharged;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ the amount of the whole rateable property in the Corporation of the City of Wetaskiwin according to the last revised assessment roll is \$903,410.00;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ the total amount of the existing debt of the Corporation of the City of Wetaskiwin outside of the debt due for the current expenses of the year is \$33,800.00, whereof no part is in arrear;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ it is expedient that this By-law shall take effect on the 6th day of March, next, A. D. 1907;

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WETASKIWIN ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

(1) The Mayor and Secretary-Treasurer of the City of Wetaskiwin are hereby authorized and empowered to borrow on behalf of the Corporation for the purposes aforesaid a sum or sums of money not exceeding in the aggregate the sum of \$2500.00.

(2) Payment of the said indebtedness shall be extended over a period of twenty years from the date of the debentures to be issued under and by virtue of this By-law, and shall bear interest at ^a ~~the~~ rate not exceeding 5 per centum per annum, and the principal of the said debt and interest with respect thereof shall be paid in equal aggregate yearly sums during the said period of twenty years, and said debentures shall be made payable at the Merchants Bank of Canada in the said City of Wetaskiwin.

(3) The whole portion of the said sum of \$2500.00 shall be borrowed upon the credit of the Corporation at large and the Mayor and Secretary-Treasurer are hereby authorized and empowered to issue one or more debentures of the Corporation for the amount thereof.

(4) This By-law shall take effect on the 6th day of March next, A. D. 1907.

(5) The votes of the electors for and against this By-law shall be taken at the city Hall on Tuesday, the 5th day of March, 1907, between the hours of nine o'clock in the morning and five o'clock in the afternoon.

(6) James W. Hey is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the votes at the time and place aforesaid.

(7) At the City Hall at the hour of six o'clock of the said Tuesday, the 5th day of March, A. D. 1907, the said Returning Officer shall sum up the number of votes given for and against this By-law.

PASSED PROVISIONALLY IN COUNCIL, at Wetaskiwin this 20th day of February, A. D. 1907.

- A -

Duncan MacEachern,
Mayor.

(L.S.)

Jas. W. Hey,
Secretary-Treasurer.

~~PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN~~ that the foregoing is a true copy of the proposed by-law which shall be taken into consideration by the ~~Municipal Council~~ of the City of Wetaskiwin after being voted on by the ~~electors~~, and that the date of the first publication of the said proposed by-law is the 21st day of February, A. D. 1907, in the "Wetaskiwin Times", and in the "Post" Newspapers published in the City of Wetaskiwin, and ~~that~~ that the votes of the ~~electors~~ shall be taken upon the said proposed by-law on Tuesday, the 5th day of March, A. D. 1907, between the hours of 9 o'clock in the morning and 5 o'clock in the afternoon at the city Hall, Wetaskiwin.

Jas. W. Hey,
Secretary-Treasurer.

Finally passed in Council this 7th day of March, A. D. 1907.

Duncan MacEachern
Mayor.

(L.S.)

Jas. W. Hey,
Sec. - Treas.

BY-LAW NO. 88.

A BY-LAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE RAISING OF THE SUM OF \$140,000.00 for the construction of a Municipal system of Waterworks and sewers in the city of Wetaskiwin.

~~WHEREAS~~ the Municipal council of the City of Wetaskiwin deem it expedient that under and by virtue of the powers, provisions and authorities contained in "The Municipal Ordinance" (Co. 1898. c. 70) and "The Wetaskiwin Charter" (Ord. 1906, c.

41) a system of waterworks and sewers be constructed within the Corporation of the City of Wetaskiwin and in the neighborhood thereof;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ Messrs. Paradis and Thorold, Civil Engineers, engaged by the Municipal Council for that purpose, have estimated that the cost of constructing a system of waterworks and sewers extending over certain portions of the Corporation and the neighborhood thereof, is of the waterworks \$90,000.00 and of the sewers \$90,000.00 making a total of \$180,000.00,

~~AND WHEREAS~~ it is proposed to construct the said system of sewers as a Local Improvement and to raise by special frontage assessment or special Local Benefit Assessment upon the lots or other portions of land fronting or abutting on, or otherwise served or benefitted by the said sewers the sum of \$40,000.00 or thereabouts, leaving a balance of \$50,000.00 or thereabouts, provision for the raising of which is made by this By-law;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ it will be necessary for the purposes aforesaid to raise the sum of \$50,000.00 in respect of the proposed system of sewers by a loan on the credit of the Corporation at large, and the sum of \$90,000.00 in respect of the proposed system of Waterworks by a loan on the security of the said waterworks and the lands, appurtenances and revenues purchased, acquired, held, maintained or received in connection therewith or on the credit of the Corporation at large, or partly by one method and partly by the other;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ it is expedient that the time of repayment of the proposed indebtedness of \$140,000.00 should be extended over a period of fifty years, and that the said indebtedness shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding 5 per centum per annum, and that the debentures to be issued in pursuance of this by-law shall be dated as of the actual date of the issue thereof (provided such date be within four years from the date of the final passing of this by-law) and shall provide for the repayment of the principal of the said indebtedness and the interest with respect thereof in equal aggregate yearly sums during the said period of fifty years within ~~the~~

which the said indebtedness and interest is to be discharged;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ the amount of the whole rateable property in the Corporation according to the last revised assessment Roll is \$903,410.00;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ the total amount of the existing debt of the Corporation outside of the debt due for the current expenses of the year is \$33,800.00 whereof no part is in arrear;

~~AND WHEREAS~~ it is expedient that this By-law should take effect on the 15th day of March, next, 1907;

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WETASKIWIN ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: ~

(1) The Mayor and Secretary-Treasurer of the City of Wetaskiwin are hereby authorized and empowered to borrow on behalf of the Corporation for the purposes aforesaid, a sum or sums of money not exceeding in the aggregate the sum of \$140,000.00.

(2) Of the said sum of \$140,000.00 the sum of \$90,000.00 is hereby appropriated for the purpose of constructing and building a system of Waterworks within the Corporation and in all lands and constructing, building and purchasing the neighborhood thereof and of purchasing all buildings, materials, machinery and appurtenances required in connection with such waterworks system, and the residue or sum of \$50,000.00 is hereby appropriated for the purpose of paying a part of the costs of a system of sewers extending over certain portions of the Corporation and the neighborhood thereof.

(3) Payment of said indebtedness shall be extended over a period of fifty years from the date of the debentures to be issued under and by virtue of this by-law, and shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding 5 per centum per annum, and the principal of the said debt and the interest with respect thereof shall be repaid in equal aggregate yearly sums during the said period of fifty years.

(4) The whole or such portion of the sum of \$90,000.00 representing the estimated cost of the said system of waterworks as can be arranged for by such method may be borrow upon the credit of the said waterworks system and not upon the credit of the Corporation at large; and the Mayor and Secretary-

~~T~~reasurer are hereby authorized and empowered for the purpose of securing the repayment thereof ~~to~~ agree with the person or persons from whom such loan is proposed to be borrowed, for the issue of one or more mortgages on the said waterworks system, its lands, buildings, machinery and appurtenances, or other ~~debentures~~ or securities of the ~~Municipality~~ embodying ~~xx~~ such terms as the ~~Municipal Council~~ shall by by-law approve, and as are authorized by the Ordinances in that behalf.

(5) In case the sum of \$90,000.00 is not borrowed on the security aforesaid, the sum of \$90,000.00 or such portion of the said sum of \$90,000.00 as shall not be borrowed on the security aforesaid, and the said sum of \$50,000.00 shall be borrowed on the credit of the ~~Corporation~~ at large, and the Mayor and ~~Secretary-Treasurer~~ are hereby authorized and empowered to issue one or more debentures of the ~~Corporation~~ for the amount thereof.

(6) During the currency of the said several mortgages, debentures or other security there shall be raised annually ^a by ~~a~~ special general rate on all the rateable property in the ~~Municipality~~ at the same time and in the same manner as the ordinary general ~~Municipal~~ taxes, a sum sufficient to meet the amount of the annual instalments of principal and interest in each year in respect of the said mortgages, debentures, or other securities or such part thereof as shall not be met by the revenue from the said waterworks and sewers.

(7) This by-law shall take effect on the 15th day of March next, 1907.

(8) The votes of the electors for and against this by-law shall be taken in the ~~City Hall~~ in the ~~City~~ of Wetaskiwin, on Tuesday, the 5th day of March, 1907, between the hours of 9 o'clock in the morning and 5 o'clock in the afternoon.

(9) James William Hey is hereby appointed ~~Returning Officer~~ to take the votes at the time and place aforesaid.

(10) At the ~~City Hall~~ at the hour of 6 o'clock of the said Tuesday of March 5th, 1907 the said ~~Returning Officer~~ shall sum up the number of votes given for and against this by-law.

PASSED PROVISIONALLY IN COUNCIL AT WETASKIWIN, this 19th day
of February, 1907.

Duncan MacEachern,
Mayor.

(L.S.)

Jas. W. Hey,
Secretary-Treas.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the foregoing is a true
copy of the proposed by-law which will be taken into considerat-
ion by the Municipal Council of the City of Wetaskiwin after
being voted on by the electors, and that the date of the first
publication of the said proposed by-law is the 21st day of
February 1907, in the "Wetaskiwin Times" and the "Post" news-
papers published in the City of Wetaskiwin, and that the votes
of the electors shall be taken upon the said proposed by-law
on Tuesday, the 5th day of March, 1907, between the hours of 9
o'clock in the morning and 5 o'clock in the afternoon at the
city Hall, Wetaskiwin.

Jas. W. Hey,
Secretary-Treasurer.

Finally passed in Council this 12th day of March, 1907.

Duncan MacEachern,
Mayor.

(L. S.)

Jas. W. Hey,
Secretary-Treasurer.

BY-LAW NO. 89.

(A BY-LAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE RAISING OF THE SUM OF \$ 30,000.00
for the purpose of improving, extending, additionally construct-
ing, maintaining, managing and conducting the existing Municipal
Electric Light and Power Plant in the City of Wetaskiwin.

WHEREAS the Municipal Council of the City of Wetaskiwin
deem it expedient that under and by virtue of the powers, pro-
visions and authorities contained in the Municipal Ordinance

(Con. Ord. 1898, C. 70) and "The Wetaskiwin Charter" (Stat. of Alberta 1906, C. 41) the existing electric light and power plant in the City of Wetaskiwin be improved, extended and otherwise additionally constructed, maintained, managed and conducted;

A N D W H E R E A S it will be necessary for the purposes aforesaid to raise the sum of \$30,000.00 in respect of the proposed improvement, extension, additional construction, maintainance, management and conduction of the said electric light ~~plant~~ and power plant by a loan on the credit of the Corporation atlarge, or by a loan on the security of the said electric light and power plant and the lands, appurtenances and revenues purchased, acquired, held, maintained or received in connection therewith, or partly by one method and partly by the other;

A N D W H E R E A S it is expedient that the time of repayment of the proposed indebtedness of \$30,000.00 should be extended over a period of 20 years, and that the said indebtedness should bear interest at a rate not exceeding 5 per centum per ~~annum~~ annum, and that the debentures to be issued in pursuance of this by-law should be dated as of the actual date of the issue thereof (provided such date be within 4 years from the date of the final passing of this by-law) and shall provide for the repayment of the principal of the said indebtedness and the interest with respect thereof in equal aggregate yearly sums during the said period of 20 years within which the said indebtedness and interest is to be discharged;

A N D W H E R E A S the amount of the whole rateable property in the Corporation of the City of Wetaskiwin according to the last revised assessment roll is \$903,410.00,

A N D W H E R E A S the total amount of the existing debt of the Corporation of the City of Wetaskiwin outside of the debt due for the current expenses of the year is \$33,800.00 whereof no part is in arrear,

A N D W H E R E A S it is expedient that this by-law should take effect on the 15th day of March next, A. D. 1907,

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WETASKIWIN
ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:-

(1) The Mayor and Secretary-Treasurer of the City of Wetaskiwin are hereby authorized and empowered to borrow on behalf of the Corporation for the purposes aforesaid a sum or sums of money not exceeding in the aggregate the sum of \$30,000.00.

(2) Payment of the said indebtedness shall be extended over a period of 20 years from the date of the debentures to be issued under and by virtue of this by-law, and shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding 5 per centum per annum and the principal of the said debt and interest with respect thereof shall be repaid in equal aggregate yearly sums during the said period of twenty years.

(3) The whole portion of the said sum of \$30,000.00 may be borrowed upon the credit of the said electric light and power plant and not upon the credit of the Corporation at large; and the Mayor and Secretary-Treasurer are hereby authorized and empowered for the purpose of securing the repayment thereof to agree with the person or persons from whom such loan is proposed to be borrowed for the issue of one or more mortgages on the said electric light and power plant, its lands, buildings, machinery and appurtenances^{or} other debentures or securities of the Municipality embodying such terms as the Municipality Council shall by by-law approve and as are authorized by the Ordinances and Statutes in that behalf.

(4) In case the said sum of \$30,000.00 is not borrowed on the security aforesaid the said sum of \$30,000.00 or such portion of the said sum of \$30,000.00 as shall not be borrowed on the security aforesaid shall be borrowed on the credit of the Corporation at large, and the Mayor and Secretary-Treasurer are hereby authorized and empowered to issue one or more debentures of the Corporation for the amount thereof.

(5) During the currency of the said several mortgages, debentures or other security there shall be raised annually by a special general rate on the rateable property in the Municipality at the same time and in the same manner as the ordinary

general ~~Municipal~~ taxes, a sum sufficient to meet the amount of the annual instalments of principal and interest in each year in respect of the said mortgages, debentures or other securities or such part thereof as shall not be met by the revenue from the said electric light and power plant.

(6) This by-law shall take effect on the 15th day of March next, A. D. 1907.

(7) The votes of the ~~Electors~~ for and against this by-law shall be taken in the ~~City Hall~~ in the City of Wetaskiwin on Tuesday, the 5th day of March, A. D. 1907, between the hours of 9 o'clock in the morning and five o'clock in the afternoon.

(8) James William Hey is hereby appointed ~~Returning~~ Officer to take the votes at the time and place afore said.

(9) At the ~~City Hall~~ at the hour of 6 o'clock of the said Tuesday, the 5th day of March, A. D. 1907, the said ~~returning~~ Officer shall sum up the number of votes given for and against this by-law.

PASSED PROVISIONALLY IN COUNCIL AT WETASKIWIN, this 19th day of February, A. D. 1907.

Duncan MacEachern,
Mayor

(L.S.)

Jas. W. Hey,
Secretary-Treasurer.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the foregoing is a true copy of the proposed by-law which will be taken into consideration by the ~~Municipal Council~~ of the ~~City~~ of Wetaskiwin after being voted on by the electors, and that the date of the first publication of the said proposed by-law is the 21st day of February, A. D. 1907, in the "Wetaskiwin Times" and in the "Post" newspapers published in the ~~City~~ of Wetaskiwin and that the votes of the electors shall be taken upon the said proposed by-law on Tuesday, the 5th day of March, A. D. 1907, between the hours of 9 o'clock in the morning and five o'clock in the afternoon at the city ~~Hall~~, Wetaskiwin.

Jas. W. Hey,
Secretary-Treasurer.

Finally passed in Council this 12th day of March, A. D. 1907.

(L.S.)

Duncan MacEachern,
Mayor.

Jas. W. Hey,
Sec. (Treas.)

No. 1908.

B I L L

An Act to Validate and Confirm
certain By-laws of the City
of Wetaskiwin
